





David Pérez Barreno

President of the Spanish Vascular Nursing and Wounds Association (AEEVH) Board Member of the Wounds Spanish Society (SEHER)

Phone +34 610527353

E-Mail presidencia@aeevh.org

LinkedIN Profile

https://www.linkedin.com/in/david-perez-barreno/

Location

Málaga - Spain

Profile

Experienced Advanced Practice Nurse in chronic, complex wound care with more than 22 years of experience in wound management. I am a good collaborator with communication skills, and have comprehensive experience of using my specialist knowledge and expertise.

Special dedication and interest in wounds and the management of the some for many years. I have been and am involved in several projects to optimize health records and wounds registry and to minimize variability in wound management.

Skills

Wound Photography
Wound apps design

Digital Health

E-learning platforms

Advanced Social Media management

Telemedicine

Advanced MS Office user

Graphic Design

Languages

Spanish - Native English - Fluent

Education

University Specialist in Management and Acquisition of Sanitary Material Resources

2021 | Cantabria University

University Expert in Wound Care and Cures

2013 - 2014 | Cantabria University

MSc - Deterioration of skin integrity, ulcers and chronic wounds

2011 - 2012 | Valencia Catholic University Saint Vincent Martyr

BSc Phisiotherapist (Hons)

2007 - 2010 | La Laguna University

Registered Nurse

1996 - 1999 | Cádiz University

Experience

College Professor in lower limb wound management

2019 - Today | Córdoba University

Author of two books about Wound photography

2021 - 2022 | Colopiast Group and Vegenat Healthcare collaboration

Open Journal System (OJS) Administrator

2017 - Today | Vascular Nursing Journal

Member of the Malaga Care Research Group (INVESCUIDA)

2016 - Today | IBIMA. AE_20. Biomedical Research Institute of Málaga

MOODLE elearning platforms Administrator

2015 - Today | AEEVH and Cordoba University's platforms

Android Software Developer

2013- Today | Samsung Scholarship Training

Apple iOS Authorized Software Developer

2011 - Today | Autodidactic

Coordinator of the Intercentre Commission for PUs and Injuries prevention

2015 - 2021 | University Hospitals of Málaga

Member of the Andalusian Digital Clinical Record optimization team

2013 - 2017 | Andalusian Health Service

Author of the very first Spanish pressure ulcer care mobile app on iOS

2011 | GuiaUPP. Apple Store

Member of the Commission for the Prevention of Pressure Ulcers

2006 - 2010 | Canary Islands University Hospital